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Bradford, Massachusetts ] §
Dear Mr. Morss:

( This is a belated reply to your report of reception of WBEL.
The information contained in your report is entirely correct.
Ve are fortunate enough to have our freauency checked during
our scheduled hours and have test periods only on the occasions
the transmitter checks can't be made with a dummy antenna.

Your first report must have been sidetracked during a change of
personnel at the studio. We're sorry.

Please accept this as the verification you reouested.

Regards,

?gzﬁw}qgj S’
reorge H. Reynolds
Transmitter Engineer



